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The Shady Oaks is a frame plantation house, set near the road, surrounded by large
trees and a stone wall, To the south, and west, beyond the wall, are a number of
outbuildings, including ome of log. The house is of the tripartite configuration found
most frequently in this mortheastern section of North Carolina; it consists of a vrather
narrow two-story central block, with its gable end to the front, flanked by perpendicular
two-bay wings; to the south and rear are one-story frame additions. The central block
and wings are covered with beaded weatherboards and rest on a stone foundation, with a
cellar beneath the central section. The exterior finish is consistent and rather simple,
with windows having molded frames and plain sills. Beneath a boxed cornice runs a moldead
strip that stops short of the ends of the facade. The raking cornice is tapered and
slightly splayed at the ends. With some exceptions, nine—over-nine sash is used at the
first level, and six-over—nine at the second, with tiny four-pane windows flanking the
chimney stacks used in the gables.

The facade of the central block has at the first level a double door closely flanked
by windows; at the second level are two windows directly over the first-level ones, and
in the gable is a window with sgix-over-six sash. A one-story shed porch, a plain re-
placenent, extends across this facade. To the rear of this block is a single-shoulder
chimney of brick laid in Flemish bond, with tumbling at the shoulder and a molded cap.
Narrow windows with vertical six—over-—aix sashb flank the chimney at the first level;
the second level has no openings, and tiny windows occur in the gables. Af the end
of each wing is a heavy chimney of large, drregular stones, with double paved shoulders,

The dinteriocr plan bas, as indicated by the exterior configuration, a transverse
stair hall with a large room to the rear and a room in each wing. This recurs on the
.second floor as well., The finish of the hall and rear parlor is a staviling contrast to
the rather plain exterior, having extremely elaborate and fanciful Federal wcodwerk,
possibly velated to that of other Federal houses in Warren and Halifax counties. Both
have flat--paneled pedestal~type wainscots with heavy molded baseboards. Most openings
are flanked by pilasters carrying heavy entablatures that break out over the pilasters.
The dooxs leading from the hall into the adjoining rooms have symmetrically molded frames
with cornerblocks. The hall contains on the north wall a curious and elaborate stair.

It rises in three shori flights, the first along the front (west) wall, the second along

the north, and the third aloang the east. Plain posts square in section and slim balus-
ters carry a molded handrail that neither ramps nor eases; the profile, including the
poste, vecurs on the wall. The open string is adorned with delicate scroll brackets,

and the string below is vather heavy dﬂd molded, as are the sides of the treads. The
sofifit of the two upper [lights has loug flat pancls, and the fascia of the third flizht,
placed above the door into the north wing room, is treated with a remarkable carved

hlind arch, appavently unique in the state. (It is illustrated in T. T. Waterman's

a
Farly Architecture of North Carolina.) Ai either side of the fascia is an end block--
the left one at the juncture of the two flights and the vight at the partition wall-

with lewer and upper molded cornices. The Latfer cornice extends acvoss the base of the
fascia and is a continuation of the heavy molding of the tread of the stair at this level.
Springing from the end blocks dig a vichly caived arch, with an inner band of radiating
fluting, a pointed arvcaded corbel band, and an oursr rvim of cable molding.  Recessed
stightly ds the blind tympanum, ouvtlined by a cable molding and a band of sca E lops, and
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at the center is an elaborate demi-sunburst with two rows of fan sections.

Flanking the openings in the parlor to the rear are pilasters each with a convex
reeded central member and diagonal reeding flanking it, and a molded border. The en-
tablature over each opening is quite heavy, breaks over the pilasters, and has a band of
diagonal reeding. The chair rail has a band of vertical reeding. The mantel on the
rear wall, tightly flanked by narrow windows, is a three-part vernacular Adamesque one,
with an astonishing array of gouged and carved ornament. (A similar mantel is seen at
the John Wilson House in TFranklin County.) The pilasters feature reeded panels, which
provide a background for a high relief urn with a vine growing out of it, winding in a
guilloche-like pattern up the pilaster, with pendant buds. The pilaster caps have rows
of gougework. Above the caps and across the base of the frieze stretches a band of
alternating vertical gougework and deeply incised floral motifs. The end blocks and
center tablet feature pinwheel sunbursts in high relief. The cornice has a band of
pierced work with a lozenge motif and a band of rounded three-dimensional dentils below
the heavy molded shelf, which is adorned with diazonzl reeding.

The remainder of the house is finished rather simply, with plastered walls, molded
baschoards and chair rails; plain wooden dadoes appear in the first-floor rooms and
plastered ones above, The north wing room has a mantel resembling the pavlor overdoor
treatment, with a lower frieze band of a geometric gougad pattern. The soulth room mantel
as similar form but lacks the ornament. An enclosed stair with the first flight open
s in the northwest corner of the room. The attics of the wings have walls flush~
heathed to the angle of the roof; the mantels here and in the rear second-floor room
have molded architraves, plain friezes, and molded shelves.
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The Shady Oaks, the early nineteenth century plantation home of Robert Tines Cheek,
is among the small but significant group/Cripartite Federal style houses in Warren and
Halifax counties, evidently reflecting a strong Virginia influence. Like others in the
area, it is distinguished by unusually. elaborate and inventive Adamesque inteviors.

Robert Tines Cheek was the son of William Cheek and Sarah Blake. The elder Cheek
was a large landowner who had obtained property in Granville County (what is now Warren)
as early as 1755, when he was deeded 250 acves from his father—in-Jlaw William Blake.
William Cheel's will of 1797, proved February, 1§00, left the plantation "on which I now
live" to his wife Sarah, and at her death it was to go to his son, Robert Tines Cheek.
Two other sons, John and Randolph, were each provided "400 acves of land on which he now
Lives."

Roberi Tines Cheek, born in 1772, married Mary Hinton Alston in 1802; she was a
moember of a large family quite influential din the area. He acquired large tracts of

. b, and dn the 1812 tax list was recorded as the owner of 2,422 acres and twenty slaves.
e served as justice of the county court, pleas and quarter sessions from 1804 to 1813,
and was as well a businessman owning commercial property in Warrenton-—the Eagle Tavern,
a billiard room, stables, and other property. In 1812 he bought from Benjamin Maclin of
Vixginia 562 acres on the waters of Fishing Creek and Opossum Quarter, along the road to
‘Warventon, to John Hall's cornmer. Presumably it was on this property that the house was
buili. Stylistic evidence is such that the house could have been standing then and the
fancy woodwork installed for Cheek later, or the whole could have been built for Cheek.
"s will of 1841 left to his wife Mary H., for her lifetime the "plantation whercon
we now live called the Shady Oaks" adjoining the lands of Daniel Turmer, Kemp Plummer,
and others, end containing 460 acres. At her death the property was to go to his som,
William Alston Cheek; William was also to receive '"my whole establishment in Warrenton,
called ihe Bagle Tavern with seven lots."

Cheels

William Alston Cheek, who inherited the homeplace, 1s seid according to family
adition to have told his nephew Robert Cheek Twitty that if he would name their child
"wildiiam Alston Cheek Twitty" in his honotr, he would deed the place to the child. When
a child was born on May 14, 1884, he was so named, end on November 15, 18592 a deed was
istered from Dr. William Alston Cheek to William Alston Cheek Twitty, ddentified as
fermer's grandnephewr.  The land is described as "The Oaks," the same being the home-
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p of fobert Cheek and Mary M. his wife, father and mother of the said pavty of the
lat parc At the death of William A. Twitty, the homeplace was scld to A. K. Mustian by

aa ewecutor.  Mr. Mus

tan dis the present owvnmer, and the house is occupied by tenants.
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Waterman, Thomas T., and Johnston, Frances B. The Early Architecture of North Carolina.

Chapel Hill, Novrth Carolina: The University of North Carolina Press, 1947.
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